



Ing. Ahsan Akbarali

11th of April 1989

Scharlakendreef 120
3562GD Utrecht

ahsan@live.nl
+316 84 44 24 24

About me

Decisive and ambitious. Well organized and highly effective communication skills. Often described as a creative and accurate professional who brings a lot of enthusiasm and energy. Comprehensive experience of working with multicultural teams and managing teams. Diverse domain knowledge and experience of various industries.

Languages

Dutch - native

English - proficient

Hindi - native

Urdu - native

Punjabi - fluent

Work Experience

Consultant Financial Services | May 2016 - Present
Capgemini Netherlands B.V. - Utrecht

Work in partnership with clients, advising on usage of information technology to meet their business objectives. Involved in sales and business development, as well as technical duties.

Responsibilities:

- Implement agreed solutions
- Organizing trainings
- Identifying potential growth
- Improve IT structure and efficiency
- Develop and present solutions
- Analyze and define requirements

Scrum Master and Test Coordinator | January 2017 - Present
ABN AMRO Bank N.V. (via Capgemini) - Amsterdam

A scaled and distributed Agile project; three development teams offshore, one coordinating team onshore. Creating the new internet banking compatible for all kind of devices. Achieved a 69% higher satisfaction by introducing the new internet banking.

Responsibilities:

- Overall quality management
- Lead development lifecycle
- Stakeholder management
- Coordination of testing
- Coaching offshore teams
- Lead Scrum events

Quality Assurance Lead | August 2016 - December 2016
ABN AMRO Bank N.V. (via Capgemini) - Amsterdam

Part of a Scrum team that works on all the logic behind authorizing a customers to the internet banking. Accountable for the deliverables of the development team. Achieved a higher quality and introduced a new way of working assuring no issues.

Responsibilities:

- Setting up test approach
- Improve usability
- Incident Management
- Analyzing Product Risk
- Test Automation
- Coordination with other teams

Agile Test Automation Engineer | May 2016 - August 2016
Applied Innovation Exchange Capgemini - Utrecht

Agile project set up to create an online scheduling system for a refugee center in Rosmalen. Main task is to assure the end quality of the system. Created an automated suite to do the tests and achieved a successful launch of the system, ensuring a high quality.

Responsibilities:

- Test automation
- Redefining requirements
- Define test strategy
- Support development team
- Create test cases and test scripts
- Test solution

Skills

Analytical
Quality awareness
Decisive
Discerning
Highly communicative
Stress resistant
Problem Solving Attitude
Sales driven
Judgmental
Change management
Project management
Quality management
Planning and organizing
Managing projects
Test strategy
Mobile testing
Test automation
Agile / Scrum
Scaled Agile

Certification

Leading SAFe Agilist
PRINCE2 Foundation
Change Management Foundation
Professional Scrum Master I
iSQI Mobile App Professional
TMap NEXT Test Engineer

Other activities

Organizing holiday trips and other events with family and friends
Active member of the Test Guild
Setting up Agile Guild Community

Ass. City Manager / Trainer & Coach | July 2012 - May 2016
T-Mobile Netherlands B.V. - The Hague / Amsterdam / Utrecht

Held several roles of increasing seniority and culminating management. Contributed to develop roadmaps to become energy-neutral. Accountable for the overall revenue of multiple sales teams. Every sale team led showed a growth of at least 40%.

Responsibilities:

- Give sales trainings
- Create and maintain planning
- Manage costs and assets
- Achievements of multiple shops
- Selecting and hiring employees
- Lead projects

Construction & Real Estate Advisor | June 2012 - June 2013
VdMeijs B.V. - Gemert

Manager | September 2007 - November 2012
Dixons - Utrecht

Senior Engineer | Aug 2009 - Jan 2010
Ballast Nedam N.V. - Nieuwegein / Zeist

Sales Agent | October 2004 - Augustus 2007
Vroom & Dreesmann - Utrecht

Education

(B.Sc.) Architecture and Construction Engineering, Engineering
University of Applied Sciences, Utrecht - Graduated 2016

Modules included:

- Construction Engineering
- Build process Management
- Engineering Mechanics
- Thermal Science
- Project Management
- Engineering Design and Innovation

Masterclass Test Engineering, Information Technology
Capgemini Academy, Utrecht - Graduated 2016

Modules included:

- Automation
- Agile and Scrum
- Requirements, Interpretation
- Programming Languages
- Effective communication
- Testing (Mobile Testing)

Real Estate, Applied Economics

HAN University of Applied Sciences, Arnhem - Graduated 2010

Modules included:

- Private Law
- Brokerage
- Mortgages
- Civil Law
- Real Estate
- Economics and Marketing